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From: Evans, Kelsey

To: Sumner, Liz; Taylor, Sequanna

Cc: Kinnard, Clarence; Jensen, Janelle; Smith, Allyson; Cady, Steve; Lamers, Joseph; Bablitch, Kelly
Bcc: Johnson Jr, Willie; Taylor, Steve; Rolland, Shawn; Burgelis, Peter; Miguel Martinez, Juan
Subject: FW: 10/12/23 Finance-Budget Referral

Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 1:15:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Chairwoman Sumner and Finance Committee members,

Please see the response below to the request for information made at the 10/12/23
meeting.

Committee members have been BCC’d on this communication to avoid an unintentional
violation of Open Meeting laws. Please do not reply all.

Thank you kindly,

Kelsey Evans | Committee Coordinator
Legislative Services Division | Milwaukee County Clerk

901 North 9" Street, Room 105 | Milwaukee, WI 53233
(414) 278-4013 | county.milwaukee.gov

By achieving racial equity, Milwaukee County is the healthiest county in Wisconsin.

From: Jaymee Harvey Willms <jharvey@cavtmuseums.org>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Evans, Kelsey <Kelsey.Evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov>

Cc: Jensen, Janelle <Janelle.Jensen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; LeFebre, Lindsey
<Lindsey.LeFebre@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Bablitch, Kelly
<Kelly.Bablitch@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Rux, Anthony <Anthony.Rux@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: Re: 10/12/23 Finance-Budget Referral

Caution: This email originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Use the Phish Alert Report button to have
IMSD review this message if you think it is suspicious.

Hi Kelsey,

Thank you for following up. The CAVT museums are now working with four high schools on the Arts
@ 1801 program, they include:

e Casimir Polaski High School
e Ronald Wilson Reagan High School
e Edward A McDowell Montessori School
e Rufus King Highschool
Please let me know if you have any further questions,
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Jaymee Harvey Willms

(she/her/hers)

Executive Director

Charles Allis and Villa Terrace Museums
(414)271-3656 x1

Www.cavtmuseums.org

Join Today!

On Fri, Oct 13, 2023 at 12:58 PM Evans, Kelsey <Kelsey.Evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Director Harvey Willms!

The following request for information was made at the October 12, 2023, meeting of
the Committee on Finance-BUDGET regarding ltem 15.

Org. Unit 199 Cultural Contributions — Charles Allis and Villa Terrace Art
Museums

Supervisor Taylor (5) requested information regarding which 4 additional,
local high schools have been added to the Arts @ 1801 Program.

If you require additional clarity, please contact the requesting Supervisor.

Video from the October 12, 2023, Finance-BUDGET meeting is available in the
County Legislative Information Center.

Please include me in your official response to this request for information
(instructions attached). If you have already responded, please forward that
response to me.

All responses to requests for information regarding the 2024 Recommended
Budget will be appended to Legistar File No. 23-895, and will be discussed at the
Monday,

October 16, 2023, Finance-BUDGET Public Hearing at 4:00 p.m.

Thank you kindly!
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Kelsey Evans | Committee Coordinator
Legislative Services Division | Milwaukee County Clerk

901 North 9th Street, Room 105 | Milwaukee, WI 53233
(414) 278-4013 | county.milwaukee.gov

By achieving racial equity, Milwaukee County is the healthiest county in Wisconsin.

This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed, and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended
addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone
the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.
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